SACRAMENTO CITY UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT
BOARD OF EDUCATION

Agenda ltem#_8.1e

Meeting Date: September 12, 2013
Subject : Approve Board of Education Minutes for  August 15 , 2013 Regular Meeting
[ ] Information Item Only
X] Approval on Consent Agenda
[] Conference (for discussion only)
[l Conference/First Reading (Action Anticipated: )
[] Conference/Action
[] Action
[ ] Public Hearing

Division : Superintendent's Office

. None

Financial Considerations : None

Documents Attached:

1. August 15, 2013 Board of Education Regular Meeting Minutes

Estimated Time of Presentation : N/A
Submitted by : Jonathan P. Raymond, Superintendent
Approved by : N/A

Page 1 of 1



PLEASE POST PLEASE
POST

. Sacramento City Unified School District

(o | (ildwe,  BOARD OF EDUCATION

Board of Education Members Thyesday. Auonst 15. 2013

e ————— e —




4.0  CALL BACK TO ORDER/PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Thfﬁbv,ujwﬁ#zl, ! aelel >~ - had ;
W

;
!
]
1
w :
j
;
?
A
:
4

Members Present: Arroyo, Cuneo, Hansen, Kennedy, Pritchett, Rodriguez, Woo and Student

—— i = | ;

L
|

Mm_])w Ha‘vanf‘ Aown

4

The Pledge of Allegiance was led by Lucero Rodriguez from Luther Burbank High School. Member
Rodriguez presented a certificate of excellence to Lucero Rodriguez for her accomplishments.

5.0 ANNOUNCEMENT OF ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED SESSION

e 2 2 ] o

and Rodriguez absent adopted Resolution No. 2013-G regarding the dismissal of a certificated
employee.

6.0 AGENDA ADOPTION

President Cuneo made a motion to adopt the agenda, seconded by Vice President Kennedy. The
motion carried.

¥ 1S “ ic mav address the Eﬂ/y/{, onnan-arendn jlems that ore within the suhjort mattor invicdictinn of




8.1b  Approve Business and Financial Report: Warranis and Checks Issued for the
. - ‘-* '

ey

8.1d  Approve Board of Education Meeting Minutes for July 18 and August 1, 2013
(Jonathan P. Raymond)

md £ L . B [
= [ “‘2

»  Member Pritchett commented and asked about the Student Information System Infinite
Campus program that is replacing Zangle?

- i7 f Ponwnnnd swnnnamdad tn Adoawals ae Dhaaleade it o menns? -
%’7ﬁi )
3 . 3 2 2

[ AN R Y,

2 -J/ admr. Rripshatt plen.aammavind and enladol arifisien nencdiv-ce a4 & -
,f—l=

Ll com o B w1

cost and what the life span is expected on them.

s Superintendent Raymond and Ken A. Forrest responded to Member Pritchett’s questions
and asked that Cathy Allen reviews as well.

»  Member Rodriguez asked a clarifying question regarding the Measures Q and R Bond
money purchases.

s Superintendent Raymond responded to Member Rodriguez’ questions.
Member Rodriguez asked more question regarding technology and Apple products.

Y z?v oot voennndod tn Movihov Padvicains? nane e




¢ Koua Franz and Tracey Lopez responded, o Member Rodriouer” auestions

o Stacey Bell responded to Member Rodriguez’ questions.

»  Member Rodriguez asked more clarifying questions regarding the school closure transition
plan.

o Siaff members responded to Member Rodriguez’ questions.

*  Member Arroyo commented on the School Closure Transition Update presentation and

asked clarifying questions regarding how many students were forme} ly enr olled in Child
y ’ﬁ?””" A the vmovenmal nnwtvato A€ unmalanlla £ : o,

i
.
4
] J
- '
| p

*  Wanda Roundlree responded to Member Arroyo’s question regarding contacting reachable
families.

Covo Lldone alao viomem o Joad Aol 4 2_

S




! L"I;V,.Tﬂf) E? Jaf ?Mﬁ‘é :Z p‘!’kwhh?ifl“"““‘“’-ﬁ"“““ of mi s

| N N P ||>

Board Comment

¢ Vice President Kenngdv commented on the Revised Board Palirv No 6142 Tan Phusical
Education presentation and Heather Deckard’s expertise.

*  Member Hansen commented on the presentation and the process of board policies.
o Heather Deckard responded to Member Hansen's questions.
o Member Hansen requested to meet with staff for an update on Board Policy No. 6142.7.

9.4  Approval of Revised Board Policv No. § 030 ou_Student Conference/First Reading

Wellness (Action Anticipated: 9/5/13)

Honthow Nonlrud sswncnamtnd to tha Dacad ilhha Davilaad Do I N1 AT_ r£nan Lo

1 “ "‘
. y
i
. |
; .
Board Comment
»  President Cuneo commented on the presentation and health care and wellness in our
- district.
o Member Rodriguez commented on the presentation and asked clarifying questions
regarding the policies.
L/ L pTmrs Trar———— 1 s ot Al i dowe D La —
& 1 & /
i
3
pE e R,
= J
- ;
r s Tadnr plen resnapded to, Mepher Radriguez’ guestinys :
; .
i

»  Member Rodriguez also stated that the Board will be participating in a 5K walk/run on
October 26, 2013 with benefits going to “My Sisters House”.

9.5  Coherent Governance Operational Expectations 10 (OE-10) - Conference/Action

F Y LI 2 : U . Y



Board Comment
»  Member Rodriguez commented on the CORE Waiver Update presentation and asked
clarifying questions regarding the presentation.

*  Member Pritcheit commented on the presentation and asked clarifying questions regarding
presentation.

o Superintendent Raymond responded to Member Pritchelt’s questions.

y_Lpryidept Crnen rowmented ond asbigerlapifie 7yeiggws, anesivo g i) i —

s Superintendent Raymond responded to President Cuneo’s question.

Aozt et T e e e z C ] vl e de i A vciim ATy — v

o Superintendent Raymond responded 1o Member Hansen’s question.
e Member Rodriguez asked more clarifying questions regarding the CORE Waiver.

10.0 BUSINESS AND FINANCIAL INFORMATION / REPORTS Receive Information

10.1  Business and Financial Report:

o Cash Flow Report for Period Ending June 30, 2013
o Investment Report as of June 30, 2013

The Business and Financial Report was received by the Board,

Board Comment

[4 DUV SV S SIS AURRE ¢ R




	8.1e - Minutes Agenda Sheet
	Meeting Date: September 12, 2013

	8.1e - Minutes

